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Loiola Monumental
Complex 1l

The Loiola Sanctuary monumental
complex consists of a series of
buildings that were gradually
constructed around the medieval
Tower House, known today as the
‘Santa Casa’ or Holy House.

In the centre, the Loiola Basilica
stands out impressively among this group of
religious and spiritual buildings, dominated
by a dome and preceded by a wide portal
decorated in Churrigueresque, the exuberant
style of the Spanish baroque.

The Loyola family's Tower House - the Holy House

The old medieval Tower House, ancestral home to the Onaz
y Loyola noble family and the place where Ifiigo de Loyola
was born in 1491 and later devoted himself to God in 1521,
is the core of the Loiola Sanctuary and its reason for being.

The lower half part of this impressive house is built of
stone and is practically windowless; a genuine stronghold,
it was built in the late fourteenth century by Ifigo’s great-
great-grandfather, Beltran Ibafez de Loyola.

The upper half, built of brick and clearly Mudejar in style,
with numerous windows and four ornamental sentry-
boxes at the angles, adorned with festoons of Mudejar
interlacings, it is a palace rather than a military tower. It
is a reconstruction built in 1460 by IAigo’s grandfather,
Juan Pérez de Loyola.

Self audio guided tour:

Monday - Sunday: 10:00 - 12:30, 15:30 - 18:15
Open all year long.

Booking phone: 943 025 000

email: visitas@santuariodeloyola.org




Today it is open to the public, and can be visited with an audio
guide that explains the life and works of St. Ignatius, and also
shows an overview of what the Ofaz Loyolas’ life was like,
through the different rooms of the house. The most outstanding
room is the Chapel of the Conversion, on the top floor of the
building, which is where St. Ignatius overcame life-threatening
surgical operations. As a convalescent, it was here and in the
chapel of his home that he began to read about Christ and the
Saints, discovering that he needed to change his lifestyle and
become a pilgrim in search of Christ. He did so, and became

St. Ignatius of Loyola.

The basilica, a clear example
of Baroque architecture, began
to be constructed in the seven-
teenth century and was inau-
gurated in 1738, in honour of
St. Ignatius.

This impressive church was
designed by the Italian architect
Carlo Fontana, a disciple of
Bernini, in the form of a small
Vatican, and built by the Basque
masters Zaldua, Lecuna and
Ignacio Ibero. Consistently built
in the same style; circular gro-
und plan topped by a majestic
dome and a graceful lantern.
The Churrigueresque high altar
has housed a silver statue of
St. Ignatius since 1758.

- Winter: 10:00-13:30, 15:30-19:00
- Summer (From 15 July to 4 October):
10:00-13:30, 15:30-20:00

Set among the beautiful
natural spaces of Izarraitz
and Ernio and bounded by the
Zumaia coast to the north, the
Urola region gives visitors the
possibility of enjoying its
impressive natural landscape
on a walk through Urola’s
official signposted network of
footpaths, which includes
several different round treks
and provides a variety of
alternatives as regards
distances and degrees of
difficulty.




Ignacio de Loyola in 1522 decided
to become a pilgrim and traveled
650 km. in 27 stages from Loiola
to Manresa.
www.caminoignaciano.org

You can have your credentials at the
Sanctuary of Loiola.

Iftigo de Loyola was born.

He settled in Arévalo, in the house of the Treasurer of Castile.

He became a palace courtier.

Wounded during the defence of the Citadel of Pamplona, he returned
to Loiola to convalesce, and his conversion began.

Beginning of his vital pilgrimage. He starts in Loiola with the
inttention of reaching the Holy Land but things of destiny he arrives
to Manresa, where he will stay 11 months, vital time for him and
which will mark his whole life.

He began his university life in Barcelona, Alcala and Paris, which
was to last 12 years.

He left Paris and returned to his birthplace in Azpeitia.

He founded the Company of Jesus.

He was appointed General of the Company of Jesus.

He died in Rome on July 31.
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Distances in kilometres:

Loiola Sanctuary to: Donostia (45 Km.), Bilbo (70 Km.), Vitoria-Gasteiz (75 Km.),
La Antigua Hermitage (20 Km.), Arantzazu Sanctuary (55 Km.)
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Saint lgnatius, the pilgrim:

From Loyola to Arantzazu. The Route of the Three
Temples (GR-286)

The Ignatian Way (GR-120):From Loyola to Arantzazu.

A hirthplace:
Azpeitia: - Tower-House of Loyola and the farm called
Egibar.
- Hermitage of Our Lady of Elosiaga.
- Parish Church of San Sebastian de Soreasu.
- Olatz Hermitage.
- Magdalena Hermitage and Hospital.

Interior artwork (altarpicces of the 16th century):

Azpeitia: - Chapel of the Loneliness and plateresque
sepulcher of Martin de Zurbano (parish
church of San Sebastian de Soreasu).

Azkoitia: - Altarpiece of Saint John the Baptist (parish
church of Santa Maria la Real)

..Between tower-houses and palaces:

Azpeitia: Antxieta House.

Azkoitia: Tower-houses of the Balda and Floreaga.
The humanistic spirit.

..Rural life, ironworks, salt production.



Tourist Information Offices:

Loiola Tourist Information Office. Loiola Sanctuary.
Azpeitia.
Tel. 943 151878 i-loiola@urolaturismo.eus
www.urolaturismo.eus

Antio-Antigua Tourist Information Office.
Beloki hiribidea. Zumarraga
Tel. 943 722042 turismobulegoa@urolagaraia.com

Mirandaola Tourist Information Office.
Mirandaola Park. Telleriarte Auzoa. Legazpi.
Tel. 943730428 mirandaola@lenbur.com

www.urolagaraia.com
DEBAGOIENA:

Dehagoiena Information and Interpretation Centre.
Sanctuary of Arantzazu. Oiati
Open at weekends, Bank Holidays, at Easter
and in Summer.
Tel. 943718911 - 943 796463
turismo@debagoiena.eus
www.turismodebagoiena.eus

Bergara Tourist Information Office.
Errekalde Palace.
Tel. 943769003 turismoa@bergara.eus
www.bergaraturismo.eus

Eskoriatza Tourist Information Office.
Ibarraundi Palace.
Tel. 943715453 ibarraundi@eskoriatza.eus
www.eskoriatza.eus

Leintz Gatzaga Tourist Information Office.
Tel. 943 714792
reservas@gatzmuseoa.com
www.gatzmuseoa.com

Oiiati Tourist Information Office.
San Juan kalea.
Tel. 943 783453 turismo@onati.eus
www.ofAatiturismo.eus

Other addresses of interest:

Iraurgi Berritzen.
Intsausti Palace. Azkoitia
Tel. 943 851100 info@iraurgiberritzen.net
www.urolaturismo.eus

UGGASA.
Patricio Etxeberria, 3. Legazpi
Tel. 943 722042 turismoa@urolagaraia.com
www.urolagaraia.com

Debagoieneko Mankomunitatea. Turisme.
Nafarroa etorbidea, 17. Arrasate-Mondragon.
Tel. 943 796463 - 943 718911
turismo@debagoiena.eus
www.turismodebagoiena.eus
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